
From: Franz, Damon A. 
Sent: 10/16/2012 11:22:44 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov); Goldthrite, Cody 
(cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Oakley 

11 on Friday is good for me. 

Thanks! 

Damon 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 11:18 AM 
To: Brown, Carol A.; Goldthrite, Cody 
Cc: Franz, Damon A. 
Subject: RE: Oakley 

Cody, Could I schedule an 11:00 meeting with Damon? We can circle back with Carol later if 
needed. Erik 

From: Goldthrite, Cody fmailto:codv.qoldthrite@cpuc.ca.qov1 On Behalf Of Brown, Carol A. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 11:08 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Cc: Brown, Carol A.; Franz, Damon A. 
Subject: RE: Oakley 

Carol has an off-site event at 10 AM on Friday so unless she takes a call from home, I am not 
sure she will be coming in the office Friday morning. 

SB GT&S 0433479 

mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:EBJ1@pge.com


Damon looks available, but I am unsure as to whether both would be needed. 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) fmailto:EBJ1 @pqe.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:59 AM 
To: Franz, Damon A.; Brown, Carol A. 
Subject: Oakley 

Carol and Damon, Do either/both of you have any time this Friday morning, 10/19, to discuss 
the Oakley case? Erik 

Erik Jacobson 

Senior Director, Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77Beale Street, Rm. 1083 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

tel: 415-973-4464 

cell: 415-310-7617 

ebi1dp.Dae.com 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 
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